DFS Contracts

Subject: FW: Invoices for Case Nos.
Attachments: Invoice letter B.pdf; Invoice letter.pdf; Invoice letter A. pdf.pdf

From: Mari Parlade <
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:45 PM

To: DFS Fiscal Services ; Rajnesh Narayan

; DFS Appeals
Cc: Crystalyn Minwegen-Johannessohn < ; Michelle Tobler
Subject: FW: Invoices for Case Nos.

Good afternoon,

Please see attached email & invoices from Hearing Officer Tobler who expended a total of 26.9 hours on the

Hearing, totaling $1,883.00 in compensation sought. Please process payment for Invoice A which | hereby approve for
immediate payment of 10.0 hours ($700.00). As to the remaining 16.9 hours delineated in Invoice B ($1,183.00), please
submit this for approval by the Board of County Commissioners pursuant to Clark County Code 2.68.060 which states
that, “In the event that a hearing officer serves more than ten hours on any given hearing, he may submit to the board a
written statement requesting additional compensation and setting forth reasons therefor. The board may authorize such
additional compensation at the rate of seventy dollars per hour if it is satisfied that the additional hours of service were
justified and necessary.”

Ms. Tobler states in Invoice B that “The services provided were justified and necessary in this matter. This matter
involved 13 minors of the same father and 3 separate mothers, thus requiring 3 separate cases assigning the minors
to their respective mothers. The Decision was 19 pages long in order to address all the minors and five separate
substantiations, as well as whether a conclusive presumption should apply in two cases..”

Please let me know if there is anything | can do to facilitate immediate payment to Ms. Tobler.

MARI D. PARLADE, ESQUIRE

Legal & Strategic Initiatives Manager

Clark County Department of Family Services
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 5th Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

From: Michelle Tobler
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 6:49 PM
To: Crystalyn Minwegen-Johannessohn < ; DFS Appeals

Subject: Invoices for Case Nos.

Dear Crystalyn,
Attached please find the Invoices for the Case Nos. matter.
Thank you,

Michelle O. Tobler, Esq.
Law Offices of Michelle O. Tobler, Ltd.



6955 N. Durango Dr., Ste. 1115
Las Vegas, NV 89149
Telephone: (702) 396-0700





